

Licensing Committee

Meeting held 30 September 2019

PRESENT: Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Roger Davison, Adam Hurst, Ruth Mersereau, Joe Otten, Josie Paszek, Vickie Priestley, Bob Pullin, Mick Rooney and Cliff Woodcraft

.....

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Andy Bainbridge, Michelle Cook, Dawn Dale and Douglas Johnson.

2. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public and press.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3.1 There were no declarations of interest.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

4.1 The minutes of the meetings of (a) this Committee held on 27th June 2019, and (b) the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 18th June, 2nd, 9th, 11th, 18th, 23rd, 25th and 30th July, 5th, 6th, 12th, 13th and 20th August and 3rd September 2019, were approved as correct records.

(NOTE: Item 6 on the agenda – Licensing Act 2003 – Cumulative Impact Assessment Proposals, was withdrawn from consideration prior to the meeting.)

This page is intentionally left blank